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From: Anna.Barnes@hse.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:Anna.Barnes@hse.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 3:23 PM
To: Jackson, Neil W; peterdavis@bpa.co.uk
Cc: Karen.McDonough@hse.gsi.gov.uk
Subject:
Dear Neil and Peter,
 
Thank you very much for coming to HSL last week and for your input and help with the methodology for estimating the costs of land use planning restrictions around gasoline pipelines. I have spoken with Tim Aldridge from HSL since then, and he is looking to incorporate as many of your suggestions as possible. 
 
Suggestions from meeting at HSL - 26th July 2011
 
You suggested that for gas holders, it might be reasonable to conclude that in the absence of the hazard, the development on and around the gas holder site would be of a similar pattern to the development pattern outside of the CD.   Tim will consider how this theory could be applied around gasoline pipelines. 
 
You also suggested that natural gas pipelines may not be the best proxy for gasoline pipelines when trying to estimate how many AA applications through PADHI dont go ahead.   This is due to natural gas pipelines having been routed to specifically avoid populations, whereas the routing of gasoline pipelines will not have taken account of populations.  This means that for the control group to be the best reflection of gasoline pipelines, natural gas pipes which are in areas of populations would be most applicable.  Tim to look into the location of his sample for the control group.
 
You suggested that the sample of gasoline pipelines selected should cover the three main land use types: urban, rural and fringe, and some pipelines should be selected which are straight, rather than obviously having been fitted into the local development in place.  This is because the straight pipelines will likely have been laid before development took place, and so it is likely they are in areas with more potential for new development, as opposed to pipelines fitted into an already crowded development area, where only in fill development is likely.
 
We discussed compensation.  I will investigate with the land registry about the average size of land owned in UK.  We also discussed whether UKOPA might be able to estimate the rough cost per m of relocating the pipeline to avoid paying the compensation.  I wondered whether this is something that UKOPA might be able to estimate and how long you anticipate this could take please?
 
You also suggested using the results to standardise an average 100km of gasoline pipeline, with expected % split between urban and rural, an estimated development loss over that length and expected compensation paid over that length.   Tim thinks this should be feasible once they start getting the results of the work they are doing.
 
You also very kindly agreed that you would comment on the benefits section of the IA when we draft it. We are very grateful for this offer and would hope to send you what we have by the end of August.
  
Impact Assessment for amending the regulations
 
We are also updating the IA on amending the regulations, and as part of this need to revisit some of the cost estimates associated with the additional duties under PSR.    The estimates in the IA we consulted on in 2009/10 were based on the estimates that were used in the IA for PSR in 1996, and were updated to relevant prices.  In order to improve the robustness of these estimates to make the impact assessment as reasonable as possible, we wondered whether UKOPA might be able to ask their members what they think it costs them to comply with the following requirements.  Costs will include the cost of time taken to fulfil the requirement (time taken and by what level in the company is just as useful for us as the actual monetary cost) and any other costs such as consultants fees for instance, to comply:
 
Regulation 22 - notification to HSE before use  - when the amended Regulations come into being, all gasoline operators will have to notify HSE that they have a major accident hazard pipeline conveying a dangerous fluid.  How much will this one off requirement cost?  (i.e. how many hours will be required and who will complete this?  Will there be any other costs such as consultant fees?)  Does the cost differ depending on whether the operator is large or small?
 
Regulation 23 - Notification in other cases - how much does it cost to notifiy HSE of the change in operator?  How much could it cost when operating limits or fluid being transported changes?  How often could this happen per year?  Who will complete the work?
 
Regulation 25 - preparing, revise or replace as often as necessary, a Major Accident Prevention Document (MAPD).  How much will it cost to prepare an MAPD for the first time (time taken and or any consultants fees); how often will the plans be reviewed and how often will they be revised and how much does this cost? 
 
Regulation 25 also requires adequate arrangements for audit and making reports on the audit.  How much do these audits cost, is this cost of time to the company (how many hours) and or outside consultant fees?  Do smaller companies have lower costs than larger companies?
 
I would be very grateful if you could let me know if you think it might be possible to get some best estimates from industry around the above compliance costs please.  It is important to stress that if the industry dont have records of these sort of costs, then best estimates of the time these duties take would be sufficient, and who would normally perform them would also be very useful.  If consultants are ever used then approximate costs would be very important to know too.
 
I am happy to discuss any of the above further and many thanks in advance for any help you can offer
 
 
Kind regards
Anna
 
 
Anna Barnes (nee Richardson-Owen)
Economic Analysis Unit
Health & Safety Executive
Desk 30 1.2 Redgrave Court
Bootle, Merseyside L20 7HS
0151 951 4865
Anna.Barnes@hse.gsi.gov.uk

